7/14/2020 Warped Core Studios Mail - July 22 Media Request, State v Schneider

M Gma” Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

July 22 Media Request, State v Schneider

Bryant, Jackie <Jackie.Bryant@washoecourts.us> Mon, Jul 13, 2020 at 7:45 AM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Cc: "Bryant, Jackie" <Jackie.Bryant@washoecourts.us>

Dear Mr. Falconi:
Your request has been approved by Chief Judge Freeman. Should counsel object, | will notify you.

Best regards,

Jackie Bryant, Esq.

District Court Administrator/Clerk of Court
Second Judicial District Court

75 Court Street

Reno, NV 89501

Phone: (775) 328-3119

www.washoecourts.com

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual
or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than the recipient is
strictly prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Bryant, Jackie <Jackie.Bryant@washoecourts.us>
Subject: July 22 Media Request, State v Schneider

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Second Judicial District Court, State of Nevada -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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